
Supervisor Approval Letter

From:
Dr. Anna Robertson
Supervisor, Research Department
XYZ University
Email: anna.robertson@xyzuniv.edu

To:
Mr. David Miller
Student, Department of Environmental Science
XYZ University

Date: June 19, 2024

Subject: Supervisor Approval for Thesis Submission

Dear Mr. Miller,

I am pleased to inform you that your thesis titled "Impact of Urbanization on Local Ecosystems" has
been reviewed and meets the academic requirements set by the Department of Environmental Science. 

As your supervisor, I hereby grant my formal approval for your thesis to be submitted for evaluation to the
departmental committee. I commend your effort, dedication, and the significant findings you have presented
in your research. 

Should you require any further assistance during the submission process, please feel free to contact me.

Wishing you every success in your academic journey.

Sincerely,

Dr. Anna Robertson
Supervisor, Research Department
XYZ University

Important Notes:

This letter should be printed on official letterhead if required by the institution.
All details, especially names, titles, and thesis topics, should be double-checked for accuracy.
The supervisorâ€™s signature and date are mandatory for validation.
Attach this letter to any submission as instructed by the university or relevant authority.
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